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CROSS Billy

From: CROSS Billy : (
Sent: 16 March 2006 08:21

To: ALLEN Samantha '

Subject: 1.CONFIDENTIAL-PSNI; Adam Strain

Samantha ?

The events around the death of Adam were "written up" in the Journal of Clinical Pathology in 1997 by Dr Armour, the
pathologist. | have obtained a copy of her account from her and hope to see her in a few weeks. | will fax you a copy
this morning. Perhaps you could check that the facts compare accurately to those we have from other sources.

You are aware that Dr Taylor maintained at one point that the child had hyponatraemia but not dilutional
hyponatraemia. Dr Sumner has seen the papers sent from Dr Taylor to Dr Cheng in which he appeared to accept for
the first that the fluid was a problem. Have you seen that?

Billy
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